
 
The Priory, Burwood Road 

 
This was one of the first mansions built on 
Burwood Road in 1877 by Mowbray Forrest, 
previously of Yarras Station near Kelso. The 
land was purchased by Forrest from C. 
Humphrey. His wife, Elizabeth was a member 
of the pioneering Kite family of Bathurst. 
Mowbray Forrest became an alderman and 
was a founding trustee of the Burwood School 
of Arts.  

The Priory is a two storey Victorian mansion. This house features a three 
storey elaborately decorated tower, a two storey verandah with cast iron 
balustrades and an attractive bay window. It has an expansive garden. 

 

 

 

 

 

 


